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_Dear Joan, : 11/15/19

The opening wish of your 11/11 is that ve are well and holding ouroﬁm Ve ,
are, thankse. You then refer to the painstaking retrieval ¢f rivets from the bottom '
of the Congo and ] can feel for that from what I've been wasting much time on lately,
getting a snow blade on the front of my little tractor. This means overcoming one
totally unnecessary problem after another snd learning as I goe That when my little
tracter was made the wrong frame was used. That the recommendation of the dealsr ’
was wrong and could not be followed, had to be improvised upon. Finally, after dewk
last night the job appeared to be substantially dons. Today will be partly wasted ‘
with a few more odds and ends. Then, instead of rivets, I'll de slippring more wood, too, ..
80 4t wlll fid the atove that is in the Linplacesowocantrytopnasthoﬂntor ‘
in some comfort and without oil.

Ittnaaona.%nndvastalkingaboutmtﬂiﬁuandpaﬂm then what is
fouired is patience and copdmge Of those who are without substantial means this
then requires adaptation, that the mitmew nd.mnann not flow, the blood not pound
the veins in anger. Or frustration,

Wnich s really your FOIA aitmﬁ.on. isn't 1t?
I could respond better if I mew exactly what you aaksd for.
Asapmmlpmc.tiaolbomnitiamodtoanovafwdayauorethmtho

" 20 worldng days of the dct to pags before £iling an appeal. When you appeel it is

enough to refer to ths requoest, vhere a nusber has been assigned including it,
saying that fallure to respond or comply or ask for more time amownts to a denial, and
you therefore appeal. In this you are no worse off it you can't file suit once 20

_moroe working days have passed without anything happeming because you don't have to

file suit. However, it can have the advantage of getting you a kind of priority
situation in the mppeals machinery, In Justice it will if youwr request is not what
they call a "project" requent, meaning on# encompassing a certain large number of
records, I've forgotten the exact numbers

d appeal the State 10/4 if it did not mak for more time. Pﬁerhnpsnml!.fnot'
hafwdmtha!‘lﬁ/wl 30 and the 10/26 State on Bruce.

With him remember that there is an exemption of the Act specifically spplicable
to personnel and simdlar files. 1t can be waiwed if he 5o dead or if he is & piblic
figure, which you con claim he wase

With Justice the reference to indices may not mean much if you don't know which
ones are searched. If they are by Division you may have to apecify which Divisions
you believe have or should have records. On the Curriers CivilfRighta Division is
obvious, 1'd not overlook the former Internal Security, which has besn reabsorbed
by Criminal. This may involve their referring back to the backlogged FHI records
provided by the FEI.

By the way, afier you receive a response to your appeal, particularly from the
Shea office at Justice, if they do not specify a sequential number for the appeal
and a time aprroximation, I'd ask for an sstimate of the time thoy expect to noad.
There is no question, they have a backlog all around, at the FEI and in the appeals
office, so unless you have means of suing I'd opt for keepdng after them in a quist,
polite way, saying you have heard they have a backlog, etc., but would like to know
becauss you are writing a book, This may be the best approach at State, where you
can ask if they have a backlog, etc. But I'd do this at the apjeals stage. State
can invoke the national security and foreign policy exemption, but don't mwzmx
cross that bright uhtll your fwet are at it. :

To now you have done OK and the appeals are no special problem, merely a letter
saying the right things,



The CDA iz a special kind of beast. It @oean't r:ally care about anythding except
misusing the Act for its own purposes and continuing its campaign against the Act
80 that embarrassment to it can be reduced, That they have ignored your request is
not wnusval. However, X 4 follow the some appeals policy, including timing, Because
you wrote them 10/18 I'd filo that appeal nowe

I'm not at all sure that it was right to anticipate an FEI objection because
the Alexgndra Bruce matter is what you call an open case. They disclose records in
open cases, like JFK,6 which is atill open, if they are historical cases, and you
can taks the position the “rice cass is. If the language of your request doesn't
include this I'd amend the roquest to include it and let them claim the exemptions
if they believe that nocessary. There may be material in the files they can relcase
or if it gots on a policy level may want an excuse for relsasing, Remember, they
do not love the CIA at the FEI,

Tou ask vhether the appeals letters relating to the diaries and the Curriers
asbpuld be very spocific. Thins iz a Judgement callk but I'd do it a different way,
a8 by steting your gpecifics in a structure that goes sometiing like ym including
but not limited to and then the specificss I began with pinpoint requests and wound
up malcdng them s inclusive as possible, based on oxnorience. There is a predise
position not to disclose, so don't give them figleafs.

. ..When jJossible it is wise to get all you cam afford to pay for because you hive
no way of knowing what someone may be trying to hide or vhere else it can be filed in
duplicate or sven how stuff is filed. As examples I cite the three major JFK files
fron waidxk ehich the FEI has made disclosures to mee What is withheld in one is not
withheld in anothere While this can be because different characters processed dife
ferent £iles it can slso be that in reading one file a well =intended person may see
raason for disclosure after reading a second fils. The important thing to bear in
mind is that in genoral nobody is anxious to give you what you want and most sesent
having to give you anything at alle -

You are not "bothering me like a baby." We all have to leaxn what is new to us,
And if this is your real attitude, abandon it promptly because it can be sdlfe
defeating with the professional bureaucratse I don®t know that what 1 tell you is
the best possible advioe. ¥t is what from my experience appears to bes "t is new to
you,s0 you are mceritmine Mo rerely mesns you have joiunad the wlube Wéloous!
Don ¢t be £fmid of muking mistakes and don't be afraid to correctiskk them, which you
can"always do wiSh a new request. ‘

Perhaps the ims will come when we can discusa all of this in parson.

Thefinterviews soumd great, if only becauce you have not bsen turmed down.
ﬁy now you should have had some experience with them. My experience indicates that it
Isbest to turm them on and lot them pour out. Eech may have a steel to sharpen and
may regard you as a possible whetstone. Pine if a0, David sounds particularly pro-
mising for a wild trukey is a 1eal treat. And if he went so for as o mentdon his
special brand of bourbon, brush up on bourbon a bit. (My prefervnce is for Helsen
county, Ky., omall=distillery Imeek bourbons because Nelson County has the bost
linestone mater for bourbone 4s I recall Yaniels is a good Tennessee sour mash :
bomrbon.) He seems more than usually friendly so a side pleasantry might be helpful.
in encouraging him to talk.

Did I even tell you that the stuff I got out of Chile despite police and other
opposition in the early perlod of World War II, plans for a ¥asi putech, which FDR
used in a fireside chat, wound up in Bruce's office in the Apex Bldg. in Vashington
vhen I asked for its return?...Emsuse the haste and typos, pleas, There is a golden
promioe teasing Ateelf into viaibdlity thriugh the pines past the swimdng ppol and
I want © read the puper before launching into today's errands. I'11l et it when I
take the other mail oute It is 20 and cold! best wishes, good heart and keep it upe
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Dear Harold,

I hope this letter finds you in good health holding
your own and the condition well under control, Work is all:
remember Marlow in Conrad's "Heart of Darkness,” to the
effect of, perhaps you wonder why I too didn't join the
powers of darkness, why they didn't make me one of their
own, well, I had work to do, In his case: fishing rivets
from the bottom of the Congo River and getting his little
ship afloat, We too are trying to keep afleat. For God's

sake, don't make any special effort to see Apocalypse Now
which in my view does neither Vietnam nor Conrad much credit,

I have filed my requests to the powers that be.

Now I suppose it's time to appeal because they've been
silent: so, advice is required, please, please, please,

I have a letter stamped October 4, 1979 from Kathleen
Siljegovic, Information and Privacg Staff, Foreign Affairs
Document and Reference Center of the State Department acknowledging
¥Yequiest-of my request for the Bruce diaries. It's a form letter,
With a number: FOIA request #7902932,

I have a similar letter from the Dept, of Justice
and FBI dated October 30, Re: Audrey Currier et al.
They are searching. I'm sure you know the letter,

I have a letter stamped Oct, 26 re: info . tion dincerning
David Bruce, I had asked for his personnel file, L Staz).

I have a letter from Justice re: David K. E, Bruce, .
stamped Oct., 26, a§ain the form letter "A search of the indices
to our records will be made..,"” :

In the hierarchy of importance, what I would like most
is Justice's file on the Curriers and their activities in the

Civil Rights movement and the circumstances of their death,
And of course the Bruce diaries.

So: what do I do next? Have I done the right thing?

. A S e
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As you can gather, the C.I.A, has not replied at all,
although I'wrote to them on October 18th, in separate letters,
for both Bruce and Currier materials,

Note that I did not ask the F,B.I., for Alexandra Bruce
materials at all, keeping in mind that this is an open
-case, I thought it would be futile, What do you think?
Michaglides has decided not to come back to Virginia
willingly to stand trial, but the case remains open and there
- 1is still a flyrry of talk about taking the matter to

Greece, I
: oppean
Perhaps thepletter about the Diaries should be
-composed very specifically? Equally the letter about the
Curriers? :

You have been so kind and helpful, I hate to keep
bothering you like a baby, I'm working al1 avenues now, that
is, David Bruce, the Curriers and Alexandra, all part of

my story and the task is enormous, but fun, heartening,
although sometimes people won't talk,

Do write and keep in touch with all your news,
the new book, the progress of the research and all,
What do you think of the xeroxed pages the ACLU puts out -
on Freedom of Information? I wouldn't dream of following
it since I'm sure you've long ago exposed its ineffectuality,
I haven't been to Washington alf this time, doing the. Connecticutx,
New York, Brooklyn, part of the story, and I've even lined up
a ninterview in with ¥ Paul Mellon (brother-in-law of David
K. E, Bruce and uncle of Audrey Bruce Currier) for Nov., 27th,
So maybe I'm not doing so badly!

By the way, David Surtees Bruce (son of Da¥id K, E.)
tells me news will break in a few weeks, but he won't tell me
what so if you see any Bruce tidbits in the Washington Star or
Post, do let me know.

Meanwhile: happy Thanksgiving (David told me he will
shoot a wild turkey and pour Jack Daniels down its throat for
a few days, his recipe, god help it), Write soon.

Warmggt regards,
;\ \?:/j??’c/&"’i’\"—"’
/
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